

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 28, 2008, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Janice Anderson gave the invocation.

Cedric M. Brown called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Janice Anderson, Jimmie Robinson, and Velma Johnson. Cedric M. Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present, the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Terry Adams made the motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration of payment with unanimous consent. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the payment of the July #12 bills totaling \$52,556.12. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-33: Declaring Weeds a Nuisance and Ordering Abatement. Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-33. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- a. 1008 Woodward Road
- b. 335 12th Avenue
- c. 500 Violet Street
- d. 104 Henley Street
- e. 5500 Woodward Road
- f. 1027 Woodward Road
- g. 1337 Rayfield Drive

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-34: Notice of Public Hearing. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-34. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Reginald Wilson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

a. 432 12th Avenue

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-35: Authorizing the change of depository of funds of the City of Midfield be changed from Wachovia Bank to Regions Bank. The accounts are:

- a. General Fund
- b. Payroll Account Fund
- c. .04 Street Fund
- d. .07 Street Fund
- e. Corrections Fund
- f. E-911
- g. Beautification
- h. Capital Improvement Fund
- i. Fire Grant
- j. Fun Day Fund
- k. School Warrants Fund
- I. Special Projects

The authorized check signers are Gary Richardson, Mayor or Reginald Wilson, Mayor Pro Tem, and countersigned by Cedric M. Brown, City Clerk/Treasurer or Sherrell F. Thomas, Administrative Assistant II. This resolution shall become effective on August 1, 2008. Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-35. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2008-36: Declaring August 2, 2008 as "Back To School Rally Day". The City of Midfield especially wishes and acknowledges those special people in our community which have contributed money and in-kind contributions, such as refreshments, backpacks and labor of love. Those people are: Richardson for Mayor Campaign, Sharp Realty, Waldrep, Stewart & Kendall, Yarbrough & Associates, New Beginnings Family Baptist Church and World of Life Faith Church. Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-36. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: None

Report from the Council: Councilmember Terry Adams stated he is supporting Mayor Richardson in his re-election campaign. Councilmember Jimmie Robinson gave a report on the activities of the Public Works Department.

Open Meeting to the Public: None

Adjournment: Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.